

4-H Outdoor Committee Meeting- Minutes

June 7, 2021

Bill Hamilton Building @ 5:30

Minutes from May: *No minutes to approve.*

Superintendent Reports:

- Youth Council – *Still working on getting donations of gift cards for kids that are entered in to talk with buyers. Next meeting is June 27th.*
- Beef – *Had weigh in yesterday at the fairgrounds and lots of beef progressing nicely. Will have another workshop between now and fair.*
- Dairy – *N/A*
- Dog – *Have project meetings Thursday and Saturday. Had to reduce to only 1 drill team because of number of kids and all contracts are in and good.*
- Goat – *Getting record books in and checked.*
- Herdsmanship – *Will be purchasing gift cards next month for herdsmanship.*
- Horse – *Have practice show scheduled for next weekend and had a handful of kids come this past weekend.*
- Livestock Judging-
- Poultry – *Only a few more record books to check but going good.*
- Quality Assurance – *Three kids still need QA. Lexi will look and see if they tagged animals and get the list to Dave to see who they are and if they are coming to fair or not.*
- Rabbit – *One kid that needs to get a phone call about record book to see if they are still in rabbit or not. Next meeting in three weeks.*
- Round Robin – *Need to talk to Michelle still about prizes and make sure to get your r/r judges submitted.*
- Sheep – *There is a jackpot Sunday with lamb camp Friday and scrapie tags need to be in at all times and record book checks are looking good. Harris girls are looking at doing a marketing clinic on June 23rd at 6 pm.*
- Swine – *Still need 22 more record books to get and they are due Wednesday.*
- Extension Report – *Fair entry down everyone remind people that it closes next week. Get judges contracts into Lexi. All checks have to be submitted by the 16th for payment of they have to wait. Still trying to get in contact with Matt at Tizer to sign contract. Camp spot sign ups will go out June 8th to call clubs. If someone is having a fitting clinic let Matt know so Sofia can help.*
- Other Reports:

New Business

- Record books- *Just a reminder they are due by Thursday, June 10th to all sups.*
- Camp spots- *Going out to club leaders on June 8th.*
- Fair Enrollments- *Remind all members to get them submitted for anyone coming to fair.*
- Fair Set-up- *David and some others will get barns set on Saturday so when people show up Sunday they can go to work.*

Announcements:

- Outdoor Meeting July 5th / 5:30 @ BHB
- Council Meeting May 12th / 6:00 @BHB

Sales meeting to follow outdoor

- Computers for Sale Day-
- Sales Marketing – *Denise will round up kids to shoot the TV ad on June 18th and then the radio ones will come after that.*
- Other Topics

DRAFT